Scearce, Lynn

From: Scearce, Lynn

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2011 8:47 AM

To: wongp@miamidade.gov; garcima@miamidade.gov

Cc: Holtom, Jonathan; anthony.salvarezza@pgnmail.com; dee_morse@nps.gov; Friday, Barbara,
Scearce, Lynn

Subject: New Application- 0250003-016-AC, Turkey Point Power Plant

Categories: Red Category

Mr. Wong,

A new Permit Application has been received at FL. Department of Environmental Protection Div. of Air
Resource Management and is currently under review and can be viewed at http://arm-
permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/psd/0250003/000062E5.pdf.

RMS PA Project ID: 0250003-016-AC
Facility Name: Turkey Point Power Plant
Florida County: Miami-Dade
Project Description: Modify BART Permit No. 0250003-008-AC
Permit Application Processor: [Jon Holtom
Processor Phone: (850) 717-9079
Processor Email Address: Jonathan.Holtom@dep.state.fl.us
Received in-house: 0/9/11

Please direct any questions regarding this permit application to the permit application processor. If you have
any problems accessing these documents please let me know.

Thanks,

Regards,

Lynn Scearce

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resources Management
850-717-9025

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by clicking on this
link DEP Customer Survey.




